3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Svec, Ed

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: FW: Title V Permit Application Revisions
Date: Monday, November 17, 2014 12:06:16 PM
Lynn:

I have withdrawn the air construction permit application in ARMS as they requested.

Ed Svec

From: Cooper, Dan [mailto:DCooper@SCSEngineers.com]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Svec, Ed

Cc: Dagly, Alyson; bryan.white@mymanatee.org

Subject: Title V Permit Application Revisions

Ed,

Per our conversation this morning we would like to request that the permit application for
construction, project # 0810055-011-AC be removed from our application and that the Title V
permit renewal application # 0810055-012-AV proceed as submitted.

Thanks you for your cooperation and please feel free to contact me should you have any other
questions while reviewing the application.

Thanks,
Dan

Daniel Cooper, P.E.

Project Director

SCS ENGINEERS

4041 Park Oaks Blvd., Suite 100
Tampa, FL 33610

Phone (813) 621-0080

Fax (813) 623-6757
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